

Front-end development and digital marketing professional, with a solid background and experience in both disciplines.

My focus is on creating engaging and functional web experiences (UX/UI), combining technical skills in HTML, CSS and JavaScript with a strategic vision in digital marketing.

## CONTACT

637 35 88 39

andreujavier99@gmail.com

Barcelona







#### **LANGUAGES**

Spanish (Native)
English B2
Catalan B1

### **SOFT SKILLS**

Adaptation to change Learning agility Empathy and communication Planning and organization

# **INFORMATION OF INTERES**

Driving license B Availability to travel Youth guarantee

# **Javier Andreu**

JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER I DIGITAL MARKETER

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### SALES ASSISTANT

El Gavilán | Sept 2023 - Feb 2024

Digitalization of an old hat shop through the creation of a website, social media profiles and SEO/SEM positioning.

Support in visual merchandising functions and customer orientation in detail.

# JUNIOR MARKETING

TD SYNNEX | May 2022 - May 2023

International technology distribution company where I performed analysis and research functions, CRM (SAP) management and content layout.

## PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Metiendo Tralla | Sept 2021 - Feb 2022

Concert management and production agency where I developed my skills in graphic edition as well as social media and event management.

# **EDUCATION**

# MÁSTER IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

42 Barcelona | March 2024 - Present

# MÁSTER IN STRATEGIC PLANNING

Autonomous University of Barcelona | Oct 2021 - July 2022

### **DEGREE IN ADVERTISING AND PPRR**

Complutense University of Madrid | Sept 2017 - July 2021

# **CERTIFICATIONS**

# FULL STACK DEVELOPER COURSE (272 HOURS)

Adecco/red.es | Oct 2023 - Dec 2023

# ADVANCED COURSE IN DIGITAL MK (420 HOURS)

Aicad Business School | May 2022 - Nov 2022

### **TOOLS**

Google Ads Google Analytics Office Package Adobe Package SAP

# **LANGUAGES**

**THIML5** 

**■** CSS3

JAVASCRIPT

**⊕** C

N SQL